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Fwd: VALUATION IN NPA A/cs

Jagdish Bhatt <jagdish.bhatt@vastukala.org>
Sat, 20 Jan 2024 3:05:37 PM +0530

To "Vaishali Sarmalkar" <vaishali.sarmalkar@vastukala.org>, "Shyam Kajvilkar"
<shyam@vastukala.org>, "Shobha Kuperkar" <shobha@vastukala.org>

============ Forwarded message ============
From: SBI RACPC SION (61073) <racpc.sion@sbi.co.in>

To: "jagdish.bhatt@vastukala.org" <jagdish.bhatt@vastukala.org>
Cc: "Saurabh Velonde"<saurabhvelonde143@gmail.com>

Date: Sat, 20 Jan 2024 11:28:28 +0530

Subject: VALUATION IN NPA A/cs

============ Forwarded message ============

Kindly do Valuation in the following Mortgaged properties.
If you are unable to visit the property from inside, you may proceed with valuation from outside.

1. Sushilkumar Kamble
2. Sharat Shriyan

3. Karan Mistry

4. Priya Rangle

HTaR / Thanks & Regards

For

e ® HET UdYD / Assistant General Manager

YR WE 9 / State Bank of India

Pch & %ﬁﬁ UfohaT &% AT / Retail Assets Centralized Processing Centre Sion

a §03/50%, BIfgR Rt FulRAT - {, Bt wivra, fHia IS, Sifw Ta. .o, 9rl, Faf (0.), 495 -
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B 603/604 Kohinoor City Commercial 1, Sixth Floor, Kirol Road, Off L.B.S. Marg, Kurla (W.), Mumbai
400070

ST & BT I&T ! TATaRur 1 YR 1!

TdTgPh Eﬁﬁ L'y 'Eﬁ °d §-ﬁ?r &1 fiie @r | Please Print This E-Mail Only If It Is Necessary.

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail
by anyone else is unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be
unlawful. Any opinion expressed in this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of
State Bank group.
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